




















From: Brianna McDonald
To: Villa, Christie
Cc: LEG CouncilAppointmentApplications
Subject: Completed Application Materials
Date: Friday, September 29, 2017 4:44:40 PM
Attachments: City Council Cover letter.pdf

Brianna Resume 2017.pdf
Financial Interest Statement.pdf
Reference Authorization Form.pdf
reference letter 1.pdf
Brianna City Council Reference.pdf
Brianna City Council Reference 2.pdf

Good Afternoon Christie,
 
Thank you for reaching out regarding my missing documents. I have completed the missing
documents stated below. Please let me know if anything else comes up prior to the October 1
deadline that you will need from me. If nothing else is required, can you please send confirmation
of complete application.
 
Thanks again and have a good weekend.
 
 
 
Regards,
Brianna McDonald

 
Success is not final, failure is not fatal: it is the courage to continue that counts. - Winston
Churchill
 

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential
and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distr bution or the taking of any action in reliance on or regarding the
contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender and delete this message immediately.
 

From: Villa, Christie [mailto:Christie.Villa@seattle.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Brianna McDonald <brianna@keiretsuforum.com>
Subject: Application materials
 
Dear Ms. McDonald.
 
Thank you for your submittal.  Please be advised we have not received your completed Financial
Interest Statement Form or Signed Reference Authorization Form.

Please submit those prior to the October 1, 5:00 p.m. deadline.

Kind regards,
 

Monica Martinez Simmons, MMC
City Clerk



Legislative Department - Office of the City Clerk
600 Fourth Avenue, Floor 3
PO Box 94728
Seattle, WA 98124-4728
(206) 684-8361

 
 
 




